De, Jamee B, Sposde, Aredivies
The Eationaliredives

¥sshington, D.0. 20408

Dear Dp, Rucads,

1 beve Just Peesived, by registered meil, s megstive ideniified ss "Fhotograph
of btese of Wuilet in CX $09 teken for Dr, John Nichole” snd $Shper enlorsemom s
of OB 394 end 295, for wich I thspk you.

I% dows not reguire close ememicstion of thle negetdwe %o esteblish 1t is med
that of a pleture yem took for Dy, Hichels but i fdemtiesl vith that which yeu
teck Tor me Whe year before, ome of thoge telesn for ma.

Tha snlsygements, walertumstely, sre s complets waste, for Yhey dlsecloss moihing
bat gore and, ae I tried to tell you, gove 12 eccetbing in whish 4 have ms
irterast et all. I bove oRemined these snlqygments @i th en engraver's lene. IS
iz ot possible %o ildentify tae slite, for sxumple, in tue oollar.

1 do not beliewe there waz eny techmiesl problem fnvolwed in whet [ esked of you,
e enlargemsnt of this pext of the anllay enly and of the Maot of ths tie only.
My intersst, as 1 belisve I expleined with some cave and detail in corrsspondencs
end in persen, i: %o be able to exmime this evidence ia cosusction i th the wibal
ovidunce. 1 Leve messured the emlargmenta and tie originel printe. “4th tie shirs,
where tue eollsr is 1 3/4" wide in tie oxiginel print, £t is but ¥ wide in whe
sularganent. “agniflicstion of tus tie ie sypreximetely the ssme but » trifle
greater.

Het only 45 1%, o8 1t showld be, @ ressorebly safe presumptinz that the tachnieal
sompetence of the FHI {s sueh timt greet enlargment of their photegraphic negatives
iz posridla, but the faet thet I can magnify this grestly <1 th » lone supports the
belistf thet <ot I osked of you i» poszibles snd pregssats ne unususl problems.

1f you esnred supply =e with o ploturs thotm even siows the dassge So the sidrt,

1 foll %o ses daw you c¢sn refuse So Yake such 2 pleture for me, 4nd there recd ns
the =29 guestion sbout the desmege $e Lo kmet of tos tie, ¢ Bawe suly one View

of i1 and %Twars should be at lesst twe, prefercebly thawe: one from tis front, ome
fro . tac side (=hieh is what I seled), snd ene from tie beeck.

“pen %o this is adied your refhssl to permit visucl exemineticn of tie germents,
sre you net inviting comspiretoricl Satarpretotions? isé ave you kmeW, =i @ complede
siTectiveness, suppressing the dest, the only reelly meanigful, evidemce?

1 =il phene te arrenge $o see tip oiker pietures whem I am in “eshington.

Sincerely,



